COLUMBUS CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT

Georgia’s First Consolidated Government

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

PURCHASING DIVISION 100 TeNTH STREET, P. O. Box 1340
CoLumBUS, GEORGIA 31902-1340
706-653-4105, FAX 706-653-4109

February 22, 2018

ADDENDUM: NUMBER THREE

SUBJECT: RFB NO. 18-0035 — Plotter Printer Services (Annual Contract)

Acknowledgment of receipt of each Addendum must be included with sealed Bid. Initial and include a
copy of each Addendum with Bid or initial the appropriate area on the Bid Form (Pricing Page).

INITIAL: COMPANY NAME:

VENDORS ARE INFORMED THAT THE REFERENCED BID IS HEREBY MODIFIED,
CORRECTED OR SUPPLEMENTED AS SPECIFIED, DESCRIBED AND SET FORTH IN THIS
ADDENDUM.

Bid due date remains: March 8, 2018, no later than 2:30 PM EST.
City’s responses to the following submitted questions:

1. Question: “You stated that you will be printing line drawings, poster and banners. Do you have
what percentage of line drawing you will be printing compared to poster and banners?” Also, do
you have an estimated amount of square footage you will be printing on each? Or how many sheets
and the size of the sheets per month?”

Line Drawing?
Posters?
Banners?

Fabric Banners?
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Answer:

Line Drawing? 25%,

Posters? 65%,

Banners? 10%,

Fabric Banners? We don 't print on fabric.
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As for an estimate of how many square feet would be printed per month, | would guess at least 350-400 sq. ft.
monthly (Based on past usage).

Sincerely,

Andrea J. McCorvey
Purchasing Division Manager
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We do amazing.



